From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA
Sent: Saturday, November 14, 2015 11:13 AM

To: Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus
Subject: FW: ltem # 2

Fya,

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus
Sent: Saturday, November 14, 2015 10:41 AM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee; Dr. Ishrat Husain / Dean & Director @ IBA
Subject: Item # 2

Item # 2: Approval for Provide & Supply of Gold Medals & Shields for Convocation-2015
Discussion: -

Decision: The committee approved Provide & Supply of Gold Medals & Shields for Convocation on
Itemized basis to K&B, M&F & Al-Waqad Enterprises at Itemized total of Rs.216,356.40/- inclusive of
taxes.

M/s K&B Enterprises M/s M. F. Brothers M/s AWaqad Enterprises
11.920.00 50.600.00 122.400.00
2.026.40 8,602.00 20,808.00
13,946.40 59,202.00 143,208.00
Itemized Total 184,920.00
GST 31.436.40
Itemized Grand Total Amount (Inclusive of GST) 216,356.40

Attendance:
1. Dr. Nasir Touheed
2. Syed Jehanzeb
3. Haris Quershi
4. Ahmed Ali Khan
5. Muhammad Sohail Khan

Syed Jehanzeb

Secretary Procurement Committee




